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Q? COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY PRESS 

10 November 1988 

Professor José Ferrater Mora 
Department of Philosphy 
Bryn Mawr College 
Bryn «awr, PA 19010 

Re: PHILSOPSOPHY TODAY: 
CONFLICTING TENDENCIES 
IN CONTEMPORARY 
THOUGHT 

Dear Professor Mora: « 

The original térra of copyright in this book has expired and, 
in accordance with the provisions of our contract and with 
the provisions of the copyright law, Columbia University 
Press has renewed the copyright in your ñame. 

The contract calis for the copyright, when renewed, to be 
transferred back to the Press, to facilítate handling of 
subsidiary rights, and we are therefore enclosing an 
assignment for your signature. Will you please sign the 
form in the appropriate place, date it, and return it to me 
in the enclosed stamped addressed envelope? He will then 
register the assignment with the Copyright Office. 

We shall of course be in touch with you from time to time 
concerning any plans that affect the book, such as 
translations or reprints in another form or under the 
imprint of another publisher. 

• 

All best wishes, 

Lydia McNeill 
Subsidiary Rights * 
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562 WEST 113TH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK • 10025 • (212) 316-71 


